
From: Health First Europe <info@healthfirsteurope.org>
Date: Wednesday 14 September 2016 16:01
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Subject: PARTICIPANT INVITATION - Roundtable "Measuring patient safety progress in Europe" - 13 October 2016 from 8.30 to 10.00

Dear Mr Price,  
 
On behalf of Health First Europe Honorary President John Bowis and HFE members, I would like to invite you to join us on 13 October 2016 from 8.30 to 10.00 am as a participant and expert contributor for a breakfast debate on patient safety policies in Europe entitled: “Measuring patient safety progress in Europe”.

Health First Europe has been working on issues of patient safety, including aspects of anti-microbial resistance (AMR), since its inception in 2004. The roundtable debate will be the frame for the launch of the 11 HFE Patient safety policy indicators which aim at measuring progress on patient safety including prevention and control of healthcare associated infections at EU level. HFE believes that patient safety indicators can accelerate the implementation of EU Patient Safety policies by facilitating better uptake of best practices across EU member states. As part of this ongoing project, HFE has verified the implementation of the 11 indicators in 7 EU Member States (France, Spain, Italy, UK, Germany, Belgium and Netherlands) and the results will be shared and discussed during the roundtable.
 
Given your interest in patient safety, we believe that your participation as expert contributor would be extremely valuable to discuss our indicators, the research outcomes and the next steps to be undertaken on Patient Safety and HAIs at both the European and national levels.
 
The breakfast will be kindly hosted in the MedTech installation - The Standing Men: Technologies for Life - located on the European Parliament Esplanade. It will include an opening introduction by Mr John Bowis, followed by an informal, lively debate amongst the roundtable of high-level participants.
 
If you accept the invitation, we do not require any prepared statement, only your participation in the debate that we expect to be enriched by diverse points of view, spanning high-level EU policymakers and other stakeholders.
 
Many thanks in advance for your consideration.  A member of our organisation will be in contact with you in the coming days to facilitate your participation.
 
With best wishes,
Laura Cigolot

Health First Europe Secretariat  Rue de Trone 60, First Floor, 1050 Bruxelles, Belgium  Tel: +32(0)2 626.19.99 Fax: +32(0)2 626.95.01
 info@healthfirsteurope.org www.healthfirsteurope.org
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